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From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:30 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Barbara Byrne - NOAA F...; Cynthia Hohn - NOAA Affiliate; Douglas Hampton - NOAA


Federal; J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Melanie Okoro -

NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: New CV information for ROC on LTO - Invitation to edit


Ok, thanks for the clarification.


Sarah Gallagher

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Area Office

Sacramento, CA

916-930-3712


On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 3:51 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Please stop.


The genesis of the request is a species list that Reclamation shared with the ROC on LTO core team. I


suggested that rather than a high level species list (e.g., for NMFS, that would be WR, SR, steelhead, GS, CCC


steelhead, and SR killer whales), the species list should be broken down by division, so for example, for the


American River division, we should include an analysis for effects on WR (Phyliss et al. is documentation of


the need).


This was not intended to be a time-intensive exercise for Barb to get a Google doc out to everyone, nor a time-

intensive exercise for everyone to take a look and contribute. Another example is if we think Reclamation


needs to consult on or analyze effects of ROC on LTO on SR in the Stan, one document we can use as


evidence or rationale is Sierra Frank's document/evaluation.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 3:45 PM, Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


Garwin and Barb, Since I know quite a bit about Clear Creek, I'd like to add information there to start. What


exactly would you like to see added here? Recent reports, studies, restoration work? I'm a little thrown off by


the way the Stan is set up in this document.


Sarah Gallagher

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Area Office

Sacramento, CA

916-930-3712


On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 12:18 PM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA F... (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-

noreply@google.com> wrote:


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov has invited you to edit the following document:


New CV information for ROC on LTO


Here, at last, is the google doc where we can collect new information for consideration during ROC on LTO.


Feel free to change the organization if the "auto-outline" format is too wonky.

Open in Docs


Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.


Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA


You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.



